



SANTA ROSA JUNIOR COLLEGE
Associate Degree Graduation Requirements and
SRJC General Education Option (AA/AS) – 2025-2026

- 60 UNITS (COURSES #1-299)
- G.E. REQUIREMENTS
- RESIDENCE REQUIREMENT (12 units completed at SRJC)
- MAJOR REQUIREMENTS
- MINIMUM 2.0 GPA
- ENROLLMENT DURING SEMESTER OF GRADUATION

Please note that there are different GE requirements for transfer to a 4-year college or university. See page 2 for GE options and additional associate degree information. Students should consult the latest *Schedule of Classes* and discuss their educational plan with a counselor. For information on using Advanced Placement (AP) credit to fulfill GE requirements, view the [AP Exam Credit Equivalency Chart](#).

GENERAL EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS- SRJC Option AA/AS

A course may only be used once to fulfill requirements in Areas 1 through 6;
Only courses listed in Area 7 and Area 8 may double count in one other area where they are listed and approved. .

General Education Area and Area Certified Courses	Completed Courses (AP, IB, Other)	In Progress	Planned Courses
AREA 1: ENGLISH COMPOSITION, ORAL COMMUNICATION, AND CRITICAL THINKING (minimum 6 units; one course from each subarea)			
AREA 1A: ENGLISH COMPOSITION (minimum 3 units; grade of C or better required to satisfy English competency)			
ENGL 1A EMLS 10			
AREA 1B: Oral Communication and Critical Thinking (minimum 3 units)			
BMG 53 COMM 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 9 CS 5 ENGL 5 PHIL 3, 4, 5			
AREA 2: Mathematical Concepts and Quantitative Reasoning (minimum of 3 semester)			
MATH 1A, 1B, 4, 8, 9, 10, 15, 16, 25, 27, 58, 74 CS 8 PSYCH 9			
AREA 3: Arts and Humanities (minimum of 3 semester)			
ANTHRO 31, 34, 43 ARCH 2.1, 2.2, 2.3 ART 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 2.1, 2.2, 2.3, 2.5[F18], 3, 5, 7A, 39, 69 ASL 1, 2, 3, 4 COMM 2 DANCE 2, 7 CHIN 1, 2[F19] CS 40 EMLS 20, 30 ENGL 1B, 2, 3, 7, 9, 10, 11, 12, 14, 22, 25, 27, 30.1, 30.2, 31, 32, 33, 36, 46.1, 46.2 FREN 1, 2, 3, 4 GD 15 GERM 1, 2, 3, 4 HIST 1.1, 1.2, 4.1, 4.2 HUMAN 4.1, 5, 6, 7, 8, 14, 23, 24, 25, 26 INDE 62[F18] ITAL 1, 2, 3, 4 JAPAN 1[F18], 2[F18] MEDIA 4, 6, 10, 14, 15, 17, 44 MUSC 2A, 6.1, 6.2, 7, 8, 9, 10 PHIL 6, 7, 9, 10, 11, 12, 20, 21 RELS 1, 2, 3, 6.66, 7, 8, 15, 21, 22, 32 SPAN 1, 2, 3, 4, 40, 41 THAR 1, 2, 6			
AREA 4: Social and Behavioral Sciences (minimum of 3 semester)			
AJ 25, 56 AGBUS 7 ANTHRO 2, 3, 4, 5, 21, 30, 32, 42 BAD 10 CHLD 10, 68, 90.1 COMM 7, 10 COUN 7, 20 ECON 1, 2, 12 GEOG 3, 7 HIST 5, 6, 8.1, 8.2, 17.1, 17.2, 18.1, 18.2, 20, 21, 22, 26, 30, 33 MEDIA 6, 44 POLS 1, 2, 11, 18, 25 PSYCH 1A, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 10[F18], 11, 14, 15, 30, 34, 57 SOC 1, 2, 3, 10, 15, 30 SOCS 12			
AREA 5: Natural Sciences (minimum of 3 semester)			
AGRI 20, 60 ANAT 1, 40, 58 ANSCI 20[F18] ANTHRO 1, 19 ASTRON 3, 4, 42 BIO 2.1, 2.2, 2.3, 10, 12, 13, 14 [F18], 16, 20, 25, 27, 31 [F16] BOTANY 10, 60 CHEM 3A, 3B, 42, 60 ENVS 8, 12 FDNT 10 GEOG 4, 10 [F18] GEOL 1, 11, 20 METRO 10 MICRO 5, 60 NRM 12, 51 PHYS 1, 11, 20A, 20B, 40, 41, 42 PHYSC 21 PHYSIO 1, 58 SUSAG 50			
AREA 6: Ethnic Studies (minimum of 3 semester)			
ETHST 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27			
Additional SRJC Graduation Area Requirements: Students must complete a minimum of 6 units- minimum 3 units in Area 7 and minimum 3 units in Area 8 for degree award			
SRJC AREA 7: American Institutions (minimum of 3 semester)			
HIST 17.1, 17.2, 18.1, 18.2, 21, 26, 30 POLS 1			
SRJC AREA 8: Students Success and Wellness (minimum of 3 semester units)			
BAD 52 CHLD 10, 90.1 COMM 5, 6 COUN 6, 10, 20, 53 FDNT 10 HLE 5 HUSV 90 LIR 10 KINES 53 NRM 12 PSYCH 3, 7, 8, 34, 35, 40, 56 SOC 10			

Commented [BK1]: Anthro 34 moved from former Area G

Commented [BK2]: Additional Highlighted courses are from Former Area H- Global Perspectives and Environmental Literacy- Area H was a no-credit double count area- meaning all course in Area H had additional approvals- as shown with the highlight. Students would clear Area H and the additional area. With Title 5 updates- they will remain in their previously approved Areas 1-6.

Commented [BK3]: LIR 10 moved from former Area I